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Senator Tony Sheldon
Chairperson
Select Committee on Job Security
Department of the Senate
PO Box 6100
Canberra ACT 2600

By email: jobsecurity.sen@aph.gov.au

Select Committee on Job Security - Post-Hearing Responses

Dear Chair

I refer to the above matter and to the questions taken on notice.

QON 1
Senator CANAVAN: In any one year, do you know how many of those 75,000 drivers are the same as

the previous 12 months or how many are new and how many have dropped off?
Ms Tann : Not off the top of my head.
Senator CANAVAN: Can you take that on notice?
Ms Tann : Yes.

Out of the 75,000 registered drivers Ola has in Australia, approximately 38,000 drivers have been actively
driving on the Ola platform in the last 6 months.

QON 2
Senator SMALL: You took a couple of other questions on the sorts of drivers that you have. Do you

know what the average tenure of your drivers is from when they first register with the system and how
long they stay on that actively? Is that like a year or six months?

Ms Tann : I would need to take that on notice.

The average tenure of Ola drivers in Australia is 256 days.
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QON 3
Senator SMALL: Thanks. Could you also take on notice the average hours per week that a driver is

online? We're looking to understand whether your drivers are using this as a primary means of income or
predominantly using it as an adjunct to other forms of activity.

Ms Tann : Yes.

Average hours per week that a driver is online in Australia is 15 hours.

Yours sincerely

Ann Tan
Director
Ola Australia Pty Ltd
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